

Muirin Gowen

From: Joseph Scully <joseph.scully@kilkennycoco.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 4 August 2026 10:39
To: LAPS
Cc: Philippe Beubry
Subject: RE: CPO submission
Attachments: RE: CPO submission

Caution: This is an **External Email** and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Muirin,

Apologies for the errors. I had received the attached from ACP hence the one hard copy. I shall arrange to have the additional copies dated and sent asap. In relation to the cover letter please see below for clarification;

Item 3; The kilkenny people paper is dated for Friday the 31st but the paper is out on the 29th. The 29th is the date that the paper is available to the public for purchase.

Item 7; The correct date is the date the report was signed and therefore an error appears in the Cover letter. I will rectify this and resubmit if required.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

Regards,

Joe

From: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Friday 31 July 2026 16:09
To: Joseph Scully <joseph.scully@kilkennycoco.ie>
Cc: Philippe Beubry <philippe.beubry@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: RE: CPO submission

**** Caution - External Email ****

This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Dear Joseph,

Apologies for any confusion – we require 3 copies, signed and sealed of both the Compulsory Purchase Order and Deposited Map – would you please arrange same?

Please note that the Compulsory Purchase Order document we have received is signed but not dated.

Would you please also clarify re the following items on the cover letter –

Item 3. Copy of the public notice received from the Kilkenny People is dated 31st July 2026 rather than 29th July as stated.

Item 7. Refers to “report dated 13th July 2026 signed by Ms. Mary Hulholland, Director of Services...” – the report received is dated 22nd July 2026 – please advise if this is the correct report?